

Motions and Amendments

Planning Committee

2.00 pm Wednesday, 23rd February, 2022

Virtual Meeting - via Microsoft Teams

Motions and Amendments

Contacts

Email: martin.scott@edinburgh.gov.uk

Nick Smith

Service Director, Legal and Assurance

This page is intentionally left blank

Addendum by the Conservative Group

Planning Committee

23 February 2022

Item 7.1 - Short-term Let Area of Control Designation

Committee

Adds:

1.1.7 Reports to Committee any progress with the determination of matters by Scottish Ministers via the Business Bulletin (even if this is to report that there has been no decision) and in the meantime the Chief Planning Officer works with the Convener, Vice Convener and Planning Spokespeople of each group to consider a communications plan to be implemented if permission for the Short-term Let Area of Control Designation is granted.

Moved by: Councillor Jo Mowat

Seconded by: Councillor

Amendment by the Conservative Group

Planning Committee

23 February 2022

Item 8.2 - Proposed Approach to Planning Enforcement for Temporary Structures for Hospitality

Committee

1.1 delete after businesses and add:

1.2 Asks officers to work with Transport officers to identify any structures which are creating obstacles and leading to unsafe driver behaviour and should any such structures be identified take joint action under S59 and Planning to enforce the removal of the structures.

Moved by: Councillor Jo Mowat

Seconded by: Councillor